Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
February 3, 2024 9:00 a.m.

PPD Administration Office

705 Oakwood St., Ste. G-4

Ravenna, OH 44266 DISTRICT

Agenda

1. Rolicall

2. Adopt Agenda

3. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.

4. Approve minutes of the December 18, 2023 Regular Meeting

5. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement:
a. December 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash Balance Reports.

6. Executive Director/Staff Update

7. Other Information/Briefing Items/Policy Updates:

a. See attached Retreat Discussion topics sheet

8. Old Business and approval of action items: Ranger Policies-table

9. New Business and approval of action items:
a. RESOLUTION:  Approve December 2023 Expenditures

b. RESOLUTION:  Approve Revised Pay Scales for Operations Department
c. RESOLUTION:  Authorize Willow Creek Mitigation Site Agreement

10. Executive Session:  As needed for Land acquisition, employee hiring and compensation

11. Adjourn






Portage Park District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting

December 18, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road PAR
Shalersville, OH 44266 DISTRICT
Minutes

President Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm

1.

Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Renee
Ruchotzke, Commissioner Tom Hrdy (arrived at 5:35 pm), Commissioner Allan Orashan (arrived at
5:55 pm) and Commissioner Kurt Ruehr. Staff Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Kevin
Nietert, Chief Ranger, Holly Stoneburg, Education & Outreach Coordinator; Eric Seachrist, Office
Manager

Adopt Agenda: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart, the agenda was approved. (JE
2023-48)

Public Comment: None

Approve minutes of the November 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by
Ruchotzke, the minutes were approved. (JE 2023 49)

Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: November 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and
Cash Balance Reports. Seachrist reviewed the Financial Statement with the Board, noting that the
expenditures for this budget year continued to be lower than expected, in part due to unfilled personnel
positions. Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Engelhart, the reports were approved. (JE 2023-
50).

Executive Director/Staff Update: Craycroft and staff presented the director’s report and answered
questions from the Board.

Other Information/Briefing [tems/Policy Updates: None

Old Business and approval of action items: Discussion of the Ranger Policies was tabled.

New Business and approval of action items:

a. Approve November 2023 Expenditures: Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Ruchotzke,
RESOLUTION 2023-61 was unanimously approved.

b. Accept a Donation of $25,000 from Portage Park District Foundation for a shelter at Kent/Brimfield
Bog Park: Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Hrdy, RESOLUTION 2023-62 was unanimously
approved.

c. Authorize the Establishment of the Position/Job Description of Volunteer Coordinator: Upon a

motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan, RESOLUTION 2023-63 was unanimously approved.




9.

d. Approve the Regular Meeting Dates and Elect Board Officers for 2024: Upon a motion by Hrdy and
second by Engelhart, RESOLUTION 2023-61 was unanimously approved.

Executive Session: Ruchotzke motioned to enter executive session to discuss matters of real estate. The
motion was seconded by Englehart. The vote was as follows:
Commissioner Engelhart Yes

Commissioner Hrdy Yes
Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruchotzke Yes
Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Board entered executive session at 6:19 pm. (JE 2023-52).

Commissioner Ruchotzke motioned to exit executive session, seconded by Hrdy. The vote was as follows:
Commissioner Engelhart Yes

Commissioner Hrdy Yes
Commissioner Orashan Yes
Commissioner Ruchotzke  Yes
Commissioner Ruehr Yes

The Commissioners exited executive session at 7:39 pm (JE 2023-53).

10. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Hrdy, the meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, Fl/[v . 3 , 2023

K @WM it 1ot

Pre5|dent of the Board Christine Craycrof‘t/ Executive Director

1 Z«W'F&(&a




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for December 2023

s Lo Sl e GENERAL FUND
BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE ~ December 1 $ 2,925,205.29
YTD
Percentage
December | Collected of
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL | Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00 1,600.00 0.00f 1600.0%
160000 Gifts & Donations 6,650.00 50,000.00 0.00] 751.9%
192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
General Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00 51,600.00 0.00 55.6%
200300 Real Estate Homestead Rollback
(from State) 32,744.00 31,767.32 0.00| 97.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00 1,797,489.79 0.00f 100.4%
223000 Tangible Personal Property Tax 0.00 183.38 0.00
224000 Manufactured Homes Property
Tax 0.00 12,260.36 0.00
230000 Interest 10,000.00 80,689.14 13,360.64| 806.9%
241000 Oil & Gas Leases 10,000.00 17,669.16 1,591.63| 176.7%
243000 Credit Card Incentives 1,000.00 1,100.00 0.00f 110.0%
250000 Refunds and Reimbursements 0.00 13,836.40 0.00
251000 Jury Fees 0.00 75.00 0.00
270000 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 310.51 0.00
General Operations Revenue 1,844,767.00 1,955,381.06 14,952.27| 106.0%
SUBTOTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 2,006,981.06 14,952.27 103.6%
2022 Cash Carryover 2,897,413.62 100.0%
YD
Percentage
December |Expended of
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL| Budget
311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00 587,590.58 47,944.01 91.8%
311300 PT Employee Salaries 100,000.00 79,419.45 5,315.46| 79.4%
312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 271.28 0.00 13.6%
313000 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314000 Retirement 50,000.00 2,643.02 0.00 5.3%
321010 PERS 103,600.00 93,381.52 7,456.33 90.1%
321200 Medicare 10,730.00 9,508.17 755.02 88.6%
321300 Workers Compensation 9,452.00 11,388.43 905.42| 120.5%
321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 102,477.32 8,617.04| 34.2%
30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00 886,679.77 70,993.28 72.2%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 120,000.00 102,169.57 598.86 85.1%
400100 Training, Lodging & Memberships 15,000.00 11,897.45 1.25| 79.3%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00 136.00 0.00
410000 Utilities 20,000.00 19,383.07 1,662.42| 96.9%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00 16,419.18 9.88 91.2%
413000 Maintenance & Repairs 30,000.00 20,163.10 4,583.73 67.2%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 245.02 245.02| 245.0%




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT
Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for December 2023
GENERAL FUND
|BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE  December 1 $ 2,925,205.29
YTD
Percentage
December |Expended of

EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL MTD ACTUAL| Budget
414100 Leases 2,000.00 2,465.69 0.00] 123.3%
420000 Prof & Tech Services 0.00 1,480.02 0.00

420100 Audit Services 0.00 20.50 0.00

428000 Event Fees 0.00 250.00 0.00

428400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 24,602.21 0.00 98.4%
428500 DRETAC 10,000.00 5,296.76 0.00] 53.0%
492100 Local Share 98,400.00 10,500.00 0.00 10.7%
40 Contractual Services Unit Total 338,500.00 215,028.57 7,101.16 63.5%
500000 Admin Materials & Supplies 19,000.00 14,324.03 185.14 75.4%
509000 Uniforms 10,000.00 10,830.37 2,396.87| 108.3%
510000 Office Equipment & Furnishings 5,213.00 3,489.72 0.00 66.9%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplieg 30,000.00 11,370.59 1,006.73 37.9%
542000 Fuel 20,000.00 20,182.06 3,176.87| 100.9%
544000 Natural Areas Materials & Supplie 25,000.00 8,275.85 80.64 33.1%
596300 Equipment Less than $5000 6,000.00 1,952.16 0.00 32.5%
596600 Furniture & Fixtures 8,000.00 3,314.16 645.94 41.4%
50 Materials & Supplies Unit Total 123,213.00 73,738.94 7,492.19 59.8%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase 400,000.00 21,382.50 0.00 5.3%
610000 Land/Easement Purchase-Bird Bog 2,501.83 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects 450,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.50 169,288.09 0.00 93.9%
680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00 98,572.00 0.00 95.2%
680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00 33,600.00 0.00 95.6%
680000 Construction Projects TWBRD 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
683000 Engineering Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 10,250.00 0.00] 126.5%
683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB -

Seasons Rd Fen Design Build 28,992.00 1,192.00 0.00 4.1%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD

Brady Tower 20,970.00 1,180.40 0.00 5.6%
60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,537,544.33 338,464.99 0.00] 22.0%
910000 Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00

920000 Advance Out 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00| 100.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 36,000.00 35,911.48 0.00 99.8%
90 Miscellaneous Expenses Unit Total 536,000.00 535,911.48 0.00| 100.0%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER

USES 3,763,039.33 2,049,823.75 85,586.63| 54.5%
|ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE December 31 (= Cash Carryover + YTD s 2,854,570.93




abed

%L°9LT

%6908

%0° 00T

%0° 00T

%¥°00T

%0° 00T

+X1° 26

%9798

*%0°

%6"1SL

%0°009T

+%0°

1703/3sN
1Dd

ZT €202

JLUR 20} {0d-@|SL[JED ‘SNLSOJg
Z# uyeH

91°699°Z 00"

£Z-AON UOLIEIO| |V ISVJDIUI

¥1°689'0L 00°

9£°09¢2°2T 00° 00"
8E"E8T 00" 00°
62°99%°9 00° 00"
90°£09°T 00° 00°
L 645'C- 00° 00"
00°0ST T~ 00" 00°
00°000°S8- 00" 00°
00°0SE ‘€Y 00" 00"
00°00S°‘T 00° 00"
00°000°T- 00° 00°

L35and
A78VIIVAY

SIDNVUBWNDONT

0l ZT £202 1Ivi3a TvNinoC

uolnios dia 1ajh) 8

siunuw

€9°T6S T~

¥9°09¢€ ‘€T~

IVALDVY dlly

91°699 L1~

¥1°689 08~

9£°092 21~

8€ €8T~

6,687 L6L°T-

90°€09°T-

9Z"¥91'0¢-

007009 °TS-

00°

00°000°0S-

00°009°T-

00"

IJVNLOY dlA

606
606

000°0T-

€2d3a
ETAON

000°0T-

0

€20'T6L T~

0

v¥eize-

0SL°26-

000°S8-

0s9°9-

00T-

000°T-

135ang
J3SIATY

434 S0°089-
434 857116~

000°0T-
434 €€°6TS'9~

43 T€'IV8°9-
000°'0T-

0

0

£20°'T6L°T-

0

0S.°26-

000°S8-

059°9-

001-

000°T-

d0AddV
JYNIDI N0

pnqpak)|6 :q1 weaboad
s _.L“Uﬁﬂmv JISN
€VITT +202/92/T0 :paleaausb juoday

d¥d €202/12/21
d¥d £€202/S1/TT

ases7 LLO

N39D £202/62/21
NID £202/80/2T

1s9JaUI

DUOH uew

dd Buel

Xel 3IY

AQLLY WH W

pasawoH Iy

¥08£00/2T/£202
LT9€00/¢T/£202

000T¥Z 26060098
£20¥00/21/£202

8£TT00/2T/£202

0000€¢ 26060098
000t¥Z¢ 76060098
000€27 76060098
000TC¢ ¢6060098

00¥00Z 76060098

00€00¢ 26060098

HO ULWPY [eJdoUsD .led

¥d ULWPY [BJUSUSD dJBd TIVIOL

pLsqns 1s

uoa/si4Ld

Sovd

AJBS JU0D

00¥Z6T T6060098

00009T 16060098

000£ST T6060098

000ZST 16060098

b ULWLPDY |BASU3D Yded

3DL3SLd Y.ed

obel.10d
M0+

ZT €207 ¥od

L¥0d3y 139dNg A1va-OL-"VIA

ALNNOD IOVLHOd



abed

%9°88

XT°06

%E°S

%0°

X9 €T

xXv°6.

%8°T6

%0°90T

%0° 00T

%0° 001

%0°001

X0°0TT

102/3sn

12d

TI0YAVd
TI0¥AVd

£8°12Z'T

FT0¥AVd
TI0¥AVd

881201
86°9SE‘ Ly
00°000°2
st

T10UAVd
TIO¥AVd

$5°085°0¢

TI0dAVd
TIOUAVd

TP 60 ‘TS

90°¥19°'0T1

1s°01¢c
00°SZ
Ov 9£8 €T
00°00T

135ang
318VIIVAY

P=NNY  €ZZZZT=LNVHUVM
P=NNY  €Z80CT=INVHIVM

00"

20°SSL

P=NNY  EZZTIT=LINVHHVM
V=NNY  £ZBOIT=LINVYIVM

00°

00°

00"

00°

££795b ‘L

00°

00"

00"

P=NNY  €TZTTT=LNVIYVM
P=NNY  €Z80ZT=LNvddvm

00°

9p"STE’S

P=NNY  EZZZZT=LNVYIVYM
P=NAY  EZB0TT=LNVHIVM

00°

00"

00"

00°

00°

SADNVHEWNDNT

T €20C OL ZT €207 1IV13a TVNMNOC

uonnjos e AR e o

siunw %,

TO b6 ‘LY

227256 PT-

00"

00°

00°

IVOLOV Al

178056

2S°T8E‘€6

20°€V9°C

00°

8T°TLC

SY 6TV ‘6L

867065 °48S

90°T8£°SS6 T~

1s°01¢-

00°§Z-

0P 9€8 €T~

00°00T ‘T~

avALDVY diA

| Y4444
£2802T

0£L°0T

€221
£280Z1

009°£0T

000°0S

000°2

000°2

€2222T
£€280CT

000°00T

Y4244
£7807T

00009

292 yv8* T~

135ang
Q3STAIY

434 9§° /L€
438 9F"lLE

0€L 0T

434 09°8ZL°¢€
438 €2°L2L°E

009°€0T
000°0S
000‘2
000°2

434 $Z2°658°'2
439 zzU9st'e

000°00T

d43¥ 09°€22°€2
43y TP 04T e

000°‘0v9

€20°218 T~

d0dddv
IVYNIDIHO

Cid
Cid

Cyd
Cdd

Cdd
Cdd

Cid
Cyd

Sd

pnqpak|6
IS LIYIRISI

:aI weaboud
1aasn

€P:TT $202/92/10 :po1easuab luedey

£202/22/21
€202/80/21

dJedLpan

£€202/22/2T
£202/80/2T

Sy3ad
IURWRJ L1JY
BWLIJBAD

JABYT M)OLS

£202/22/T1
£202/80/21

Les 1d

£202/22/21
£202/80/C1

Les Ldu3

U LWpY

[ €1BU3D YJPd £6060098

¥88200/2T/£202
L¥€000/2T/£202

002TZE £6060098

¥88200/21/€20¢
L¥£000/2T/€202

0T0TZE £6060098

000¥TE £6060098

000ETE £6060098

00TCTE €6060098

¥88200/21/£202
L¥E000/2T/€202

00ETTE £6060098

¥88200/2T/£202
L¥£000/2T/£202

00ZTTE £6060098

MO ULWPY |RJBUDS dJded TVLIOL

vd4 9jes

s994 Auanc

spunjay

SAJUIDUI

121025La f.ded

0000L¢ 26060098

000TSZ 26060098

0000SZ 76060098

000EvZ 26060098

abel.od
1 404

T €20 ¥od

L¥0d3d 139dNg 31LvQA-0OL-"VvIA

ALNNOD 39V1¥0d



3

abed

STOZES
STOZES
S9t9€S
POSIES
EV6SES

%Z°06

%0°89
v0S9ES
x0°0L
XL°16
T6TLES
T6TLES

0059¢€S
P0OS9ES

%9°68

%27

b 1A 47

#%S° 0T

102/3sN

12d

ZT €202 OL 2T €202

586 290
£¥6 608

6ET OTT LV
¥ET OTT OOV

9Ty OST 6¥T OTT ON 1DV

860 TOTO 008

2655 1uhoddy

NOSId3 OIHO
NOSIJ3 OIHO
NOSIA3 OIHO

JINVE sn

L0¥8 T6TT 008T ¥ ON 1DDOV OIHO ADUIANI NOINIWOAQ

€6°9TT*Z 00"
00°¥9 00"

¥860 TOTO 00¢8
S5°20T'S 00*
00°0s¢ 00°

b"299°'1

00"
Z6SS uUnoddY
ST

00"

L0°€8¢ ‘6T

00°9¢T
JINVE SN
SY L68°TT

00°052°¢

TOS9# AOLL0d “Jydny 4n) ‘puod SNI NOLLNS H Quvma3
LeMausy puos SNI NOLLNS H qQyvma3
31I80W SAv3A1 OIHO 3L1VLS 40 SvAUL

0v60 aNa# ueyse.udop
FDIAYAS
¥860 TOTO 00v8

£p 08S'TT 00"

€2720T THE 00"

2668 unoddy
98°86S

82°£66°0L

TI0UAVA p=NNY  £ZZZZT=LNVIYVM
TT0UAVd p=NNY  £Z80ZT=ANVIUVM

89°2TS‘L61 00"

00°000°0T 00°

¥0°.T9°8

00"

TI0¥AVd $=NNY E£TZICT=LINVHUVM
TI0UAVd H=NNY  EZROZT=LNVIUVM

£¥°9€6°T- 00"

135dng
378VIIVAY

uainios dio saile

siunw

SIONYYAWNIONT

v°S06

IvL3a TYNINoC

AvNLOV dliv

SINVE SN
LS 61166

L£°629°98%

2" L2V 20T

00"

£V°88€°TT

AVNLOV dlA

¥8ELEZHOA S28700
08€2E€LHOA 528200
90T9ELHOA SL8Z00
ZETYELHOA §8VZ00
TOZSELHOA v¥8200

005‘TZ

00¢
ZETIELHOA S8PZ00
000°/T

000°¢
ZS9/LE/HOA 068200
TS9LELHOA 068200
OTZ9ELHOA 62200
ZET9ELHOA S8V 200

000°‘TIT

82°222°T
€221
£280CT

000°00€

000°0T

€2¢CTT
£2802T

sv°6

135ang
Q3SIAIY

aNA £9°bbE
ONA LE°SZ

GNA TZ°0TT
GNA ¥2°T66
GNA 2P OVT

00002

0
aNA S2°T
000°ST

0

aNA 00°SST
aNA 00°SZT
aNA 00°SS
GNA 98°€9T

000 0€

8L'e't
d43¥ 75°80E‘v
434 ZS°80E‘Y
000°00€

000°0T

434 £2°TSY
434 §9°Zs¥

I5v°6

ddddv
TYNIDINO

pngpik b
ISLIYIEISD

a1 weaboad
1a93sn

€V:IT $202/9Z/T0 :poiessusb 1.oday

Idv €20Z/TT/2T
Idv £Z02/11/21
Idv £202/%0/21
Idv €202/%0/2T
Idv £202/10/21

saLaLLLan

1sibay

Idv £202/¥0/21
wal/Bua L

£5£200/2T/£202
£S£200/21/£202
806000/2T/£20C
906000/2T/£20Z
80T000/21/£20C

0000TY 6060098

T0TO0Y ¥6060098
906000/2T/£202
00T00V +6060098

AJDS JUOD aAWdOd 00000v 6060098

Idv £20¢/ST/2T
IdV €202/ST/Z1
Idv £202/¥0/2T
Idv £202/v0/2T

Ad®S J3U0D

66T£00/2T/£202
66T£00/2T/£202
806000/2T/£20C
906000/21/£202

00000 +¥6060098

SD ULUPY [eJd3usS ¥.aed vs06009%]

Sd ULWPpY |EBJDUDD dJed TVIOL

Cidd £202/22/2T
dd £202/80/21

Y3 eoH

Ao | dwsun

dd €202/22/21
C¥d £202/80/2T

dwod syJm

1DL41SLd d.led

#88200/2T/£20Z
L¥£000/21/€202

00STZE £6060098

00¥TZE €6060098

¥88200/2T/£20T
LY€000/2T/£202

00€TZE £6060098

ZT €202 ¥od

L¥Od3N 139dN8g 3LVQ-OL-™VIA

ALNNOD 39VL¥O0d



pngqpakyib :ar weaboud

S LJyoedsa =Jdasn

) i EPSTT $202/927/10 :pdaedsuab uodoy
V0S9ES 860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IuUNOIDDY NvE SN ZET9ELHOA §8¥Z00 GNA +T°SST Idv £202/¥0/ZT 906000/ZT/£20T

%Z°89  £6°5£9'9 00" PT°S8T £0°vZE'vT 000°'TZ 000°ST saLlddns 00000S S6060098

Si_ULWPY | 2.12U89 Y.ed SA060098,

%S°€9  EV'TIF'ECT 00" 9T°TOT L £5°820'STZ 005 '8£¢€ 005822 SO ULWPY LRJBUSD MNJBd TV.IOL
%.°0T 00°006°'.8 00" 00" 00°00S ‘0T 00t ‘86 00V ‘8L aJeys 207 Q0TZ6¥ ¥6060098
%0°€S VI'E0L‘'V 00° 00" 9/°962°S 000°0T 000°0T ovida 00582y ¥6060098
%p"86 61°L6F 00" 00" T12°209°¥2 000°SZ 000°SZ 934 J1/pnv  00F8ZF 6060098
+%0°00T 00°0SZ- 00" 00" 00°0S2 0 0 s994 JUSAI  0008ZF ¥6060098
%5°02 0S°62 00° 00" 05°02 00T 0 AJRS 31PNV 00TOZt $6060098
%6"26 86°6TT 00° 00" 20°08Y°T 009°T 0 yd>3L1/404d 00002¢ 6060098
£669£S /008 LDOVUINOD ZZO9IET AT ¥IAVA NISNG VLIONIW VOINOM  SOEZEZHOA OTETO0 ONA 00 OTT Idv £202/TT/2T £5£200/21/£20C
0SY9ES TLZ09TET ON ¥3Avd NISNE VLIONIW VDINOM  SQT9EZHDA OTETO0 GNA ZO°SET Idv £€202/¥0/2T 806000/2T/£202
#$%E°V0T TZ°OTI- 00° 20°S¥2 TL°0TL 2 009°'¢ 000'2 sese?1 Q0TvIF v6060098
%0° 00° 00T 00" 00" 00" 00T 001 aseaT/audy  000vTH v6060098
€9H9ES S TIIHAY/dWNd ‘SMDNYL Z ‘NaW € 7 NIVHA NOLNVD HLHYON  O6T9EZHOA TSOEE0 GNA 00°0VZ'S IdvV £202/9¥0/2T 806000/2T/£20Z
¥0S9£S 860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIDY MNVE SN ZET9EZHDIA S8PZ00 ONA E£2°€HE'T Idv £202/%0/2T 906000/21/£202
%29 06°9£8°'6 00" €L°€8S‘Y 0T"€91'02 000 0€ 000'0¢ Jdawpaul  Q00ETY ¥6060098
$0S9€S +860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIIV JMNVE SN ZETOEZHOA S8PZ00 ANA 88°6 IdV £202/¥0/2T 906000/2T/£202
%2°16 ¢8°08S‘T 00" 88°6 ST 6TF ‘9T 000°8T 000'ST 9SLIJBAPY  0002TF ¥6060098

102/3sN 135an4 SIONVYIWNONT  1¥NLDY LW AYNLOY dLA 1395and d0¥dd¥ 3214315Ld Y.ed abeadod 0098

10d 319V TIVAY J3SIA3NH JYNIDTHO - 304 SINNODDYV

T €¢0¢ oL ZT €20 1IVi3a TvN¥noC T €20C ¥od

J¥0d3N 1390dNg 21vVA-OL-"VIA
ALNNOD 39V1d0d




[3 abed

%0"

%E"S

%8765

E0S9ES
% TP

%S°CE
Y0S9€ES
Xv°6¢
CEOLES
CEOLES
8/6S€S
816S€S
+%6 " 00T
¥0S9ES

XL ¥

%6°99

66E9ES
¥0S9ES

b A4

102/3sn

12d

00°000 0S¥ 00° 00"
£8°10S°C 00° 00°
0S°4T9°8.¢€ 00" 00"
90" vLv 61 00" 6T°26v‘L

860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS 1DV

¥8°589‘¢ 00° v6°Sv9

¥8°L¥0‘Y 00" 00°
860 TOTO 00¥8 €6SS UNOIIV

ST vzL'er 00" v9°08

LOTALISIA MivVd IOVII0d T13and
JLITAYISIA XAvd IDVLH0d 13and
dINYOTNENT ® 3ASVIYD ‘1I0 ‘T3nd
dINVOI¥ENT B ISVIUD “1I0 ‘7and

90" ¢Z8T~ 00 28°9.T'€
¥860 TOTO 00¥8 Z65S IunoddV

TP°629°'ST 00° €2°900°T

8Z°EUUL'T 00" 00"

997 ‘1JIIVLN - 3L dLIsL||eg
860 TOTO 00¥8 Z6SS IUNOIDY

€9°69T'Y 00" £8°96£°C

L39ana
FIGVIIVAY

SADNVYAWNONT

€T €20¢ OL ZT £207 TIvi3a vNInoC

0s dia ifjA) 8

siunw

ALID
ALID
ALID
ALID

IVNLOY ALl

00"

00°

05728€°12

v6 8L €L

JINVE sn
9T PIE‘E

91°2S6°T
JINVE sn
§8°5/2°8
VNN3IAWY
VNN3IAVY
VNN3AWVY
VNNIAVY
90°281°02
JINV8 sn

6S°0L£°'TT

qLU68Y ‘€

SWYOJINN NOWAIV

SINVE SN
L£°0£8°0T

IVALDY dlA

000°0S¥

20582

000 00¥

IR AR XA

SETIELHOA S8YZ00
000°‘8

000°9
ZETYELHOA S8HZ00

000°1Z
06ELELHOA TLZVO0
98€LE/HOA TLZPOO
68TSELHOA TLZ¥00
88TSELHOA TL2H00

00002
ZETIELHDA S8V Z00

000°£2

£T2°S

TST9ELHOA S08250
CETIELHOA S8YZ00

000°ST

135ana
A3SIA3Y

pnqpIAL6 1l weaboud
1S LJdyoeess HYE 1))
EFITT $202/92/10 :pdressuab Juoday

000°00T foud asuod 000089 96060098
0 YysJdnd pued 5aQq¥a 0000T9 96060098
000°0SZ yaind puel  Q000T9 96060098
0D ULWDY |BJIDIUSD MJed 965060098
000°1ZT SW ULWPY [BJRUID dded TVLOL
aNA $6° 519 Idv £202/¥0/2T 906000/2T/£202
000°0T Xld B udnd 009965 S6060098
000°S 000s>dinba  00E96S S6060098
aNA $9°08 Idv £202/¥0/2T 906000/2T/€202
000°0€ B3JV |JIBN (000¥PS S6060098
aNA LO°EET Idv €£202/TT/2ZT £SE£Z00/2T/£20C
aNA 98°2LT°T Idv €£20¢/TT/ZT £5S£200/21/€20T
aNA 9£°6TE Idv €20Z/T0/ZT 90T000/2T/£20C
aNA 8S°TSS'T Idv £202/T0/ZT 20T000/Z1/£202
000°02 Lond  000Z¥S 56060098
aNA £2°900°T Idv £202/¥0/2ZT 906000/2T/£202
000°0¢ dns 1uW  0000£S S6060098
000°€ nb3 831440 0000TS S6060098
aNA YT°292°2 Idv £202/¥0/2T 806000/¢1/£20T
AaNA €£2°62T Idv £202/¥0/¢T 906000/2T/£202
000°s SwJdojLun 000608 S6060098

abei.od 00983
1104 SINNGDOY

d0¥ddV
TYNTIDIYO

A3L11SLd ded

ZT €202 ¥od

1¥0d3y 139dN4 31vVA-0OL-dV3IA

ALNNOD FA9VLIHOd



pnqpaki6 :g1 wedbioud

2 &= o
%0"00T 75788 00 0o0° v "TT6'SES 000°9£S 000°02S AW ULWPY {BJIBUSD Jed TVIOL
%8°66 ¢5°88 00" 00° 8P TI6°SE 000°9¢ 00002 AUWSSY 1L 0229v6 66060098
%0°00T 00" 00 00° 00°000°00S 000°00S 0 N0 ApPY 000026 66060098
%0" 00° 00" 00" 00" 0 000°00S N0 suedlL Q000T6 66060098

BU3U35 M.1Pd 66060098

%8°€C VE'GLI'TLT'T  00°008°ZZ 00° 66" V9V Q€€ PrS*LES'T  000°0S9 0D ULWpY [eJaudd Jed IVLIOL

%9°8 09°68.'6T 00" 00" Oov 08T‘T 0£6°02 0 foud uLbua qysmL 000E£89 96060098
%5°Z&  00°000°S 00" 00" 00°000°¢ 000°8 0 foud utbua T¥L1L 000E89 96060098
%0°00T o00° 00°008°22 00" 00°26T°T 766 ‘8¢ 0 foud uLbua aa4us 000£89 96060098
#X%S°9ZT 00°0ST‘2- 00° 00° 00°0sZ°0T 0018 0 foud uLbua Avdxd 000£89 96060098
x0° 00°000°0ST 00° 00" 00" 000°0ST 000°00€ foud uLbua 000£89 96060098
x0° 00°000°0ST 00’ 00° 00" 000°0ST 0 foud 1suod auaml 000089 96060098
%9°S6 00°095‘T 00° 00° 00°009°€€ 09T ‘'S¢ 0 foud 1suod> algml 000089 96060098
%2°S6  00°8Z6°% 00° 00° 00°225°86 005 ‘€01 0 foud 31suod TILIL 000089 96060098
%6°€6 T¥'ZEO'TI 00° 00° 60887 ‘69T TZe 081 0 foud 31su0d> AvdXxd 000089 96060098

102/3sN 135dng SIDNVYEWNDONI IVNLOY AL IVNLOVY dLA 135ang d0ddd¥ 1214251 MJded 8beidod

12d 378VI1IVAY J3STIATY TYNIOTAO 104

ZT €202 0oL ZT €Z0Z 1Ivi3a vNinoc ZT €202 ¥od

L¥0d=d 139dN8g A1Lva-OL-¥VIA
ALNNOD 39V1¥0d

uonmjos i3 Jagkre

slunu *



L

paqpaky6 1@I weaboug

°ped -
£6°0L5°vS8° FINYIvE ANNd QISIAIY
69°2¥8 2 SASNIAX3/SINNIATY 40 13N - FONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
79°€1¥°268°C IINVIVE ANNd HOIAd
85°STY!S89°T  00°008°LZ £9°985's8 SL'EI8°6V0°T 6E0°E9L'E  282'/i¥bL‘? SASNIAX3 TVIOL
90°+9¥°69 00" 22°296 $1- 90°T86°900°Z- [LIS‘ZE6'T- £22°V06°T-  SINNIATY v.iOL
%6°€ $9°6£8°¥SL'T  00°008°Z2 9€°¥£9°0, 69°Zv8 ‘v TLS'ST8'T  60S°TY8 35143510 dJed ab6eluod TVIOL

7102/3sn L3odana SIONVHAWNDNIT IVNLOVY dln IVNLOV dLtA 135and d0¥ddv 12L43sLa dded aheidod 0098

1Dd JT9VIIVAY J3STAFY TYNIDIHO - 104 SLNNODDVY

¢T €207 0L 2T £Z0Z 1Ivi3aa TvNiInoc ZT €20z dod

L¥0d3y 1390ng 31LvA-OL-dVIA

Lonnjos dia yshn e

siunw =k - ALNNOD 39V.INOd



pngpaikib rar weaboud
IS LJdyoRase aasn
8 abed Ep:TT $202/92/T0 :paIesauab dueday

99°159°62S FONVIVE ONNd G3SIAIY
00°000°00S S3SNIJX3/S3NNIATY 40 L3N - FDNVIVE GNNd NI IONVHD
99°159°62 FONVIVE GNNd d0Idd
00°259'62 00" 00" 00° 759°6¢ 0 S3ASNIdXT TVIOL
00°000'00S 00" 00" 00°000°00S- 0 0 SANNIATY TVLIOL
%Z°9991-00"259°6¢S 00" 00- 00°000°00S- 259°6¢ 0 aA0UdWI S| Ledl SJIIEMPERIH V.LIOL
%0° 00°259°'62 00" 00" 00" 259°62 0 0D JdWI S|Lledl SJIIEMPEaH TV.LOL
%0" 00°259°62 00° 00" 00" 259°6Z 0 foad 1suod 000089 96065098
GO JdwI S| LUl SJ2IBMPPIH 96065098
%0°00T 00°000°'00S 00" 00" 00°000°00S- 0 0 YO JOWI S|LeJl SJIIBMPESH TTV.LOL
%0°00T 00°000°00S 00 00" 00" 000 00S- 0 0 UI @dUBAPY 000062 26065098

HO JOWI S|LBJl SJ3IBMPRIH

702/3SN 1394ana SIDNVEEWNNING VALV IVNLOV dLA 135dng d0dddVv dA0IdWT S| Ledl Sdslempesa
13d 379V ITIVAY J3SIATY YNIDTHO

ZT €207 OL 2T €202 1IV13a TvNiNOC ZT €207 ¥od

13043 1390n49 31LVA-0OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 3A9V.LHOd

u01|N|0s dis Japhl &

siunuw °




ashijoeate o
L dasn
o — EVITT $202/92/10 :pdaeasusb dodoy

6£°C7L6'TT IONVIVE aNNd Q3SIAIY
00" SISNIAXI/SINNIATY 40 L3N - FONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
6£72L6'TT IONVIVE ONNd HOTI¥d
00" €26°1T 00" 00" 00" €L6°TT 0 S3ISNIAX3 TVIOL
%0° 00°€26°1T 00" H 00* €£6°1T 0 PaYSJII1EM XDIUD MIPWiesJd VLIOL
%0° 00°€46'TT 00" 00" 00" £26°TT 0 SD J91EM MB0JD YodWyeadd V1Ol
%0° 00°€46°TT 00" 00" 00" €26°1T 0 AJdDdS U0D 00000t ¥606.098

SO J3IeM 994D }daueald ve06/09%

RSYEEN 135dnd SIONVHEWNINI IVNALOY AL avNLOv dlA 1395ang d0dddVv PoYS49leM Jo9dD MIauNeadd /098
12d AT8VIIVAV Q3STATYS JVYNIDIHO 1404 SLINNODJJY

T €202 OL ZT €Z0Z 1Iv13a TVNINOC IT €202 ¥od

L¥0d3ay 1390dN8g A1LVA-OL-¥VIA

uonnjos dia ssikp e

SIunwW % % _ ALNNOOD IOVLNOd




pngpiki6 :aI weuboud

0T abed £01TT 4202/02/T0 paressudb 1odou
L27€TS‘T IINVIVE aNNd Q3SIAIY
00° SASNIAXI/SINNIAIY H40 LIN - IINVIVE ONNd NI IONVHD
LT°€TS'T ADNVYIVE ONNd BOI¥d
00°vZS‘T 00° 00" 00" 1245 0 S3ASNIdX3 TVIOL
%0° 00" vTS‘T 00° 00" 00° ves‘t 0 jded uebaow IViOL
%0° 00°vesS‘T 00" 00° 00° ves'T 0 SW Jed uebuoW TvIOL
%0° 00°+2S°'T 00" 00’ 00" ves'T 0 S|leLJtaienN 000005 S606¢T98

SW oldBd UPD.IOW S6062T98

102/3sN 135ana SIADNVYAWNINT IVNLOVY dli avNLOV dLA 1350n4 d0dddv NJded ueb.aow ZT198

Ei) | J1GVTIVAY QJ3SIAZY TYNIDINO - 404 SINNODDY

ZT €20¢ 0L ¢T €2Z0Z 1IVL3A TVNMNOC T £20¢ ¥od

L¥0d3¥ 1390aN8 31VA-OL-dVIA

uaines dia 8k

Siunw %, i - ALNNOD AOVINOd




pnqpiAL6 101 weabodg
1sLJyoeasa 1a9sn
T abed £7:TT ﬁomu%\s ipajedauab Juodoy

00°000°Ss2Z SONVIVE GNNd Q3SIAIY
00°000°S2 SISNAXI/SANNIAIY 40 LIN - FDNVIvE aANNd NI FONVHD
00° AINVIVE ONNd ¥OTd
00°000°SZ 00° 00°000°S2- 00°000°S52~ 0 0 SINN3IAIY TVIOL
%0°00T 00°000°ST 00° 00°000°SZ- 00°000°s2- 0 4] fog 1ua) IvioL
%0°00T 00°000°S¢ 00° 00°000'S2- 00°000°S2- 0 0 ¥d pund 6og 1ud) TvioL
dx® 60g 1ud) JOJ uolLleuop dddd 606 43¥ 00°000°SZ- d¥d €202/ST/ZT LT9€00/2T/£207
%0°00T 00°000°SZ 00° 00°'000°SZ- 00°000°S2Z- 0 0 S13LD 00009T T606S198

702/3s0 135dn4g SIADNVAINNING VALY diW IvNLOV dlA 135dnd d0dddv bog 2us)
1LDd 318V I1IVAY Q3ISIATY JYNIDIANO

ZT €202 OL ZT €20 1Ivi3a vNINOC T €20C ¥od

L1¥0d3N 139aNng 31LvA-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD 3F9V1dO0d




pngpakL6 :gI weuboug
IS Layoeasa 1J43SN
a afed EPITT $202/92/T0 :poesaust 1aodsy

Ob v8b €T FONVIVE ANNd d3SIAIY
00" S3ASNIAX3/SIANNIAIY 40 13N - IFONVIVE ANNd NI IONVHD
ov 8P €1 JONVIVE AGNNd d0THd
ST°IT2'TTIS 00" 00" S/°86T°8S 9Tt 045 0 S3ISN3dX3 TVIOL
G2 ZEL 861~ 00" 00" S.°86T°86~ TE6°9SS- 0 SANNIATY TV10L
%0" 00§87 €T 00" 00" 00" S8Y €T 0 pund AemussJn 3aaJd SJ9ULL TVIOL
X¢"0T SZ°ZeL‘S6Y 00° 00° S."86T‘8S T£6°9SS 0 pund Aemudsd a94d SJ4uil IVIOL
+#%0°00T SZ°86T°8S- 00° 00° S.7896T°8S 0 0 foud 1s5U0D 9a4¥S 000089 96069198
%0" 00°T£6°9SS 00° 00° 00" T£6'9SS 0 foud 3suod 000089 96069198
0D puUNd ABMUDDJD >394D SJULL 96069T9%
%0° 00° S8 €T 00° 00° 00° S8pET 0 pund Aemuaadd @dJD SJULL TVIOL
%0" 00°S8P ‘€T 00° 00" 00° S8 ET 0 AJRS JUOD 00000 6069T98
SD pund ABMUDIJID 33D SJIULL L6E069T98
%r"0T ST ZEL 86V~ 00° 00" S2°86T°8S- T£6°956- 0 pund Aemuad.49 }IaJd SJBULL TVIOL
»%0" 00°TE6'9SS~ 00° 00" 00" T1£6°95S- 0 uedd 15 90d43S Q000T6T T6069T98
%0°00T S/Z°861°8S 00° 00° SL786T 85~ 0 0 uets 1S  000T6T T6069T98

dd pund ABMUDIID 394D SJ3ULL T6E069TO8

102/3sn 1395dng SIDONVHEIWNDONT IVNLOV dliW IvNLOY dLA 135ang d0dddv pun4 Aemuss.9 asdd sdadjuLl 9798

12d 3718VITIVAY JISTAIY TYNIDTIHO 1404 SINNODDY

ZT €202 OL ZT €20Z 1IVL3a T¥NENOL {T £20C ¥od

LH0d3d 139anNg 31vVa-O1-NVvIA
ALNNO9D IOVLINOd

UG0S A9 i) B o

slunw




€T

abed

X5°9ST
%0*

%0°00T

*%0° 00T

102/3sN
1Dd

00°9z¢‘S 00"
0g°- 00°
0L°S2€°S 00’
00°9z¢°S 00"
00°92Z¢*S 00°
0g"- 00"
0g°- 00"

132dng SADNVHEWNDNT
A74VIIVAY

99°T20°02
0L°SYL #T
96°SZE’S

00"
00"

00°
00"

00"

00"

IVNLOVY ali

pngpi4AL6 QI wedboud
ISLIYORISS ta9sn
EPITT ¥202/92/T0 :PoIRJSUR6 1u0dy

FONVIVE AONNd J3aASIATY
SISNAJXI/SIANNIATY 40 13N - TvE ANNd NI IONVHD
JONVIVE GNNd HOIdd

00° 9Ze‘s 0 S3SNIdX3 V.IOL

0L SYL VI~ WL YT~ 0 S3ANNIATY TVLIOL

0L SYL VT~ 0Zv‘6- 0 Aemusadn yaadd 3jbea wlol

00" 97¢°¢ 0 SW Aemuddud 24> afel viol

00" 97¢‘s 0 SleLJdalel Q00005 S606.19%
SW AemuooJdd XodJD 3|he3 $606/T98

0L SvL VI~ 17 A 0 ¥d AemudnJn doadd a(bea wioL

0L°S¥.'vI- 9L VT~ 0 1ueJD 1S 10913 000167 T606.T98

Hd AeMUD9UD 39D 3| he3 TE06/T98

YALDY QLA 135dnd d0dddy AeMURa4D 34D dihe3
JISTIATY TVNIDIUO 1¥04 SINNODDV

2T €202

OL ZT €202 1Iviaa TvNinoc

din saihy e

T €20 ¥od

J¥0d4d3y 139dn4 31vQa-0O1-"V3A
ALNNOD 39VLYO0d




1 nbeats . oo
T abed £¥ITL v~o~uw~\ao :pajessust 1iedaey

2% ISLIYIRDS JL43 AQ PD1R.BUID - LHOMIY 40 ANI 44
%0°SZ- VE'6ER'TVE‘C  00°008°LT 9€°vE9‘SP TO"£06 ‘961~ 9€.°2/8'T  60S‘Zv8 IvLi0L ANVYD

102/3sn 13oang S3ONVEEWNINI avNLOV diw avNLOV dLA 139an4 d0dddVv

12d JIAVIIVAY J3aSIA3Yd TVYNIDIAHO

ZT €202 Ol ZT €Z0Z 1IvVi3a TvN¥noC T €207 ¥Od

1H0d3N 139adng FLVA-01-¥V3A
“siunu % S ALNNOD IOVLNOd




pngpak| 6 101 weaboud
1SLJydeasa 149sN
ST abed EVITT ¥Z0Z/92/10 :paieasusb 1aodon

apod dn| |o¥
SN1els 1unoldy
2dA1 1unoddy
3d2foud
1o9Lgo

bJo

9PpOD udIdRLRIYD
Aaobazed

uwn 0>

|uLT
1tedag-gns
JuswliJedaq
Adouaby
uoLaosund

%98 pund

anleA plald BWEN piaLd
BLJBILID putLd

G IMILA JERALILNW
N liunowe uoLriLsinbas apnpour

T :uoiido jewsoy |Leasq A i@due(eg pund Ipn|duI
L i# Od 4O # 3¢ AQ 21t0S N :043z se siabpng anusas.s uLJd
N :satJiue bi|/qundus |dur T :edA1 lewuoq
A is3LJius 19bpng apn|aux N :sBuLpeay UOLSJIDA-SINUIABY 1ULJd
ZT/€207 :49d/JA OL A IUOLSJDA QLW 1uiud
ZT/€202 :49d/JA Wwodd S :1uoL1dLJdsap 140YS 4O |INd Iuldd

A rLleisp [euanol juLad
T :9pod pJaemuaol Atsded
1¥0434 1350N9 31vVA-01-YV3IA
N :3239fqo o1 sidafodd ||o¥ 131313 JJoday
N :@deds ajqgnoa

N :3unodde 19 ||nJ JuLdd N N 0 ¥ @duanbas

A $S31D00® |eq 049z sSauddns N N 0 € 93uanbes

N :ALUO S|®303 uLdd N A 6 ¢ 9duanbes

A 11LpRJD S® DNUBAJL 1uLdd A A T T ?d2uanbas
ZT/£202 :poLadd/JedA jes.dg abed [eiol # pLeLd

SNOTLdO 1¥0d3d

Ld0d3d 1390N49 3LVA-OL-¥VIA

uonn|os dia sajfye

siunuw = o b ALNNO9 39VLINO0d







To: Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
From: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director
Re: Executive Director’s Staff Update Report

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
February 3, 2024, 9:00 AM

DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects Christine Craycroft, Ed; Eric Seachrist Office Manager

¢ Received notice of award of $500,000 Clean Ohio Trails Fund grant for HWT Vill, Chamberlain Rd. to
-Diagonal Rd. The City of Aurora also received funding for trail Chamberlain Road to SR 82 in Aurora.

e Received notice of award of $1 million federal Transportation Alternatives Set Aside grant via AMATS for
Headwaters Trail Phase IX, programmed for 2027-2028. To be matched by ~$280,000 from the PPD

e Participated in review meetings of Seasons Road Fen Wetlands Restoration project.

e Participated in Portage Park District Foundation’s annual planning restreat.

e Posted general Request for Qualifications for professional services, and RFQ for Kent-Brimfield Bog Park
Engineering Plans. Working with staff on scoping additional planning projects for 2024.

e Continued with multiple planning, acquisition, and development projects.

e  Working with Office Manager Eric Seachrist on administrative policies and procedures review.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement Craig Alderman, Operations Manager

Maintenance/Operations

¢ Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal, inventory, and supply
management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment maintenance, trail checks, trail alerts, trail
maintenance and downed tree removal.

e Logan Carpenter is no longer with the Park District. His last day was 1/12/24. Staffing levels and
recommendations have been discussed with the Director.

Park Improvements

e Operations remains in discussions with the Director regarding project planning for 2024.

e Operations has requested and received multiple, unofficial cost estimates for asphalt repair at the Franklin
Connector and The Portage Hike & Bike.

e Contact has been made with multiple fabricators to discuss the stair replacement on the Brady Lake Switch
Tower. We will continue to make additional contacts and request cost estimates.

e Preliminary research is being done regarding additional vehicle and equipment purchases.

Natural Areas Stewardship Bob Lange, Natural Areas Manager

Projects/Planning

¢ Planning 2024 stewardship projects

e Seasons Fen- Monthly meeting, site visits

e Applied for and received notice of award of STEP grant to PPD by the ODNR Division of Forestry for
purchasing additional prescribed fire equipment

e Creating digital archive of plant species documented at PPD over the last 7 years.

e Compiling natural resource data for each park

Partnership/Collaboration/Training

¢ CRCWMA meeting for regional weed management plan.

e LEAP meeting

¢ Tour of Bird Family Bog with H2Ohio naturalist




Public Outreach and Education Jennifer White, Education & Qutreach Manager

e Volunteer Coordinator part-time position is posted and applications are being received and reviewed.

e Assisting Portage Park District Foundation with preparation and web updates for Environmental Awards
Dinner and Headwaters Adventure Race

o Spring Program Guide (March-April-May) prep is underway.

e  Our Education team is visiting and talking with other parks and outdoor education organizations to collect
ideas for a PPD education center and to expand education programming into schools. We plan to offer a
limited number of lendable park activity totes to schools beginning this fall.

Holly Stoneberg, Education Program Coordinator:

e December 2023 programming numbers: 218 park program participants; 16 hours of programming

o History hikes continue to be successful with 24 people on the PORTAGE and 28 at the HWT hikes.

e Winter programming is underway and has been well attended in January. New this year: monthly Wild Hikes
Challenge hikes & monthly Astronomy nights. Owlbert’s Adventures programs will be held monthly on a
Saturday beginning in January 2024 (they were previously held on Thursdays). We hope to grow the
participation in these programs.

Ranger Department for the Month of November Chief Ranger Kevin Nietert

Patrol Activities

Foot patrol miles — 35.9 + 33.75; Visitor Contacts — 45 + 67; Warnings — 1 + 0; Building checks —6 + 0
Administrative

Michelle — Participated in Senior Hike

Kevin — Attended Legally Confident — Tactically Confident Workshop, Followed-up on parking complaints at
Freedom Street and Cleveland Road trailheads, Completed CJIS Security and Privacy Training - Privileged User
Only, ClIS Security and Privacy Training General User, and CJIS Security and Privacy Training - Security User, and
warned Michael Coffman about parking vehicles in the Cleveland Road lot

Year End Totals
Foot patrol miles —319.13 + 533.35; Bike patrol miles —467.29 + 352.5; Visitor contacts — 884 + 1263; Warnings
—17 + 22; Building checks — 17 + 4



RESOLUTION # 2024-01

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of December 2023

WHEREAS: The following expenditures have been made in December 2023 in the following budget categories:

1General Operating Fund #8600

Description Payee Amount
‘Unit 30 Payroll/Parsonal Services Portage County Auditor/Payroll $ 70,993.28
Unit 40 Contract Servicas $ 710116

Treas. Of State, £H Sutton Insurance, US Bank { Adobe, Facebook, $ 598.86

Contract Se . , bonding, BG checks, li
n rvices: LEADS, bonding, BG checks, software licenses BIB, Volgistics)

| Training & Reimbursements: tolls |US Bank (Ohio turnpike) S 1.25

|utilities: Natural gas at 2 locations, electric at 6 locations Ohio Edison, Dominion, US Bank (Spectrum, Verizon, AT&T) $  1,662.42
Advertising-Marketing: legal ads US Bank (Gannett) S 9.88
Maintenance & Repairs: septic service, Ops equip repairs North Canton Drain, US Bank (Kimble, Pitt's Fire, Daystar Ford) $ 458373

|Leases: copiers Konica Minolta $ 245.02
| Unit 50 Materials & Supplies $§ 749219
Admin. Materials & Supplies: copy paper, office supplies, first aid | US Bank (Amazon, Walmart, Aldi) S 185.14
Uniforms: body armor, boots Akron Uniform, US Bank (REI) $  2,396.87
Maintenance Materials & Supplies: materials, small tools, US Bank [Leppo, Montigney Hardware, Amazon) $  1,006.73
Fuel: Gasoline and diesel City of Ravenna $ 3,176.87
Natural Areas M.aterials & Supplies: forestry supplies, reference ;'US Bank (Amazon, Tractor Supply, Lowe's) $ 80.64
materials, herbicide

|Furniture and Fixtures: signage US Bank (Amazon, Municipal Signs) $ 645.94
Unit 60 Capital $

Unit 90 General Admin

GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 30 THROUGH 90 $ 85,586.63

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,
and

WHEREAS  These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the
above expenditures made in December 2023, and the attached Then and Now Certificate.

Upon a motion by RUEHR and second by ORASHAN, the vote was as follows:

C. Engelhart: YES T.Hrdy: YES  A.Orashan: YES R. Ruchotzke: YES K. Ruehr: YES

I certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on February 3, 2024.

MW/

Chr tine (.Jraycroft Executive Director




JI ‘I . - u I H B u L L ‘. : o ™~
- II u
= . i =
r
3 = . - - =
rgr " B o B '-.i.l.'-'.i'FF-:'-_". _"-l
. B T I
= I N - ..- 3

= =l B Lkl ARME Mhs TR A AN
W] ML AC TS el e ....I;hh '

e



RESOLUTION #2024-02
Re:  Approving amendment to pay scales for the positions of Maintenance Workers I, Il and li

WHEREAS:  Portage Park District has developed job descriptions and pay ranges for its staff over
several years which need to be amended due to changing labor market conditions and
economic forces that affect retention and recruitment, and

WHEREAS:  The Park District invests significant time and resources in recruiting, training and
supporting the high-quality staff it employs, who are rewarded with merit-based raises
over time, and

WHEREAS:  Several job descriptions and pay ranges need to be adjusted to allow for continued
growth of wages within the position and to allow for the option of full-time
employment for those originally created part-time positions, and

WHEREAS:  Salary surveys from other Park District agencies have been reviewed along with
consideration to staff qualifications, experience and tenure, NOW THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED: by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District that changes are hereby
adopted to the following job classifications and pay ranges:

* Maintenance Worker I: $14.50 to $19.50 per hour
e Maintenance Worker II: $15.50 to $24.50 per hour
e Maintenance Worker Ill: $23.50 to $30.50 per hour

Upon a motion by HRDY and second by RUEHR, the vote was as follows:

C.Engelhart: YES  T.Hrdy: YES A.Orashan: YES R.Ruchotzke: YES Kurt Ruehr: YES

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
February 3, 2024

Christine Cra{rcroft, Executive Director






